





From: Sanford,Chris T (BPA) - TOR-DITT-1

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5; Simpson,Troy D (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Kochheiser,Todd W
(BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Mantifel,Russell (BPA) - TS-DITT-2

Cc: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Truong,Mai N (BPA) - PGST-5

Subject: RE: FCRPS Participation ADF Recommendation

(0)(5)

From: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 8:20 AM
To: Simpson, Troy D (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Sanford,Chris T (BPA) - TOR-DITT-1;
Mantifel,Russell (BPA) - TS-DITT-2

Cc: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Truong,Mai N (BPA) - PGST-5

Subject: RE: FCRPS Participation ADF Recommendation

(0)(5)

From: Simpson, Troy D (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 8:06 AM

To: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5; Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Sanford,Chris T (BPA) - TOR-DITT-1;
Mantifel,Russell (BPA) - TS-DITT-2

Cc: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Truong,Mai N (BPA) - PGST-5

Subject: RE: FCRPS Participation ADF Recommendation

(0)(5)

From: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 8:01 AM
To: Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Sanford,Chris T (BPA) - TOR-DITT-1; Mantifel,Russell (BPA) - TS-DITT-2;
Simpson, Troy D (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2

Cc: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Truong,Mai N (BPA) - PGST-5

Subject: RE: FCRPS Participation ADF Recommendation

From: Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:27 PM



To: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5; Sanford,Chris T (BPA) - TOR-DITT-1; Mantifel,Russell (BPA) - TS-DITT-2;
Simpson, Troy D (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2

Cc: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Truong,Mai N (BPA) - PGST-5

Subject: RE: FCRPS Participation ADF Recommendation

(0)(5)

From: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Sanford,Chris T (BPA) - TOR-DITT-1; Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Mantifel,Russell (BPA) - TS-DITT-2
Cc: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Truong,Mai N (BPA) - PGST-5

Subject: FCRPS Participation ADF Recommendation

Importance: High

(0)(5)




From: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5
Sent: Wed May 09 16:29:21 2018

To: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5
Subject: RE: NonFed Participation
Importance: Normal

From: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5
Subject: RE: NonFed Participation

(0)(5)

From: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5
Subject: RE: NonFed Participation

From: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 12:09 PM
To: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5
Subject: RE: NonFed Participation

From: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 7:42 AM

To: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Davis, Thomas E (BPA) - LT-7; Mantifel,Russell (BPA) - TSQM-
DITT-2; Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Federovitch,Eric C (BPA) - PTM-5

Subject: RE: NonFed Participation



(0)(5)

From: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5; Davis, Thomas E (BPA) - LT-7; Mantifel,Russell (BPA) - TSQM-DITT-2;
Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Federovitch,Eric C (BPA) - PTM-5

Subject: RE: NonFed Participation

From: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Davis, Thomas E (BPA) - LT-7; Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Mantifel,Russell (BPA) - TSQM-
DITT-2; Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Federovitch,Eric C (BPA) - PTM-5

Subject: RE: NonFed Participation

Much improved over my initial version — thanks. This version has one small tweak (adds a “%” after
10).

From: Davis, Thomas E (BPA) - LT-7

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5; Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Mantifel,Russell (BPA) - TSQM-
DITT-2; Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Federovitch,Eric C (BPA) - PTM-5

Subject: RE: NonFed Participation

I didn’t redline my edits. I made quite a few. Take’em or leave’em. Revert back to old version if
these don’t work.



I would like to have a draft to share Wednesday morning.

From: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Davis, Thomas E (BPA) - LT-7; Mantifel,Russell (BPA) - TSQM-
DITT-2; Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Federovitch,Eric C (BPA) - PTM-5

Subject: NonFed Participation

I think this could use a bit more help, but here is what I have so far



From: Schaffroth,John T (CONTR) - PGL-5

Sent: Thu Feb 15 06:46:54 2018

To: Federovitch,Eric C (BPA) - PTM-5; Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5; Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) -
PGST-5

Cc: Haraguchi,Kelii H (BPA) - PTM-5

Subject: RE: Notes for today's ADF meeting

Importance: Normal

(0)(5)

From: Federovitch,Eric C (BPA) - PTM-5

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 6:37 AM

To: Schaffroth,John T (CONTR) - PGL-5; Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5; Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-
5

Cc: Haraguchi,Kelii H (BPA) - PTM-5

Subject: RE: Notes for today's ADF meeting

From: Schaffroth,John T (CONTR) - PGL-5

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Kerns,Steven R (BPA) - PGS-5; Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Federovitch,Eric C (BPA) - PTM-5
Subject: Notes for today's ADF meeting

(0)(5)




(0)(5)




(0)(5)

From: Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2

Sent: Fri Feb 28 08:52:15 2020

To: Van Calcar, Pamela M (BPA) - PGS-5; Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Bentz,Roger E (BPA) -
B-3

Subject: RE: Thoughts for EIM-ORA discussion

Importance: Normal

Hi Pam,

Sorry for the tardy reply — it has been a whirlwind of meetings this week. See comments below in
green. Let me know if a face-to-face meeting is in order; I’'m happy to set something up.

Todd

From: Van Calcar, Pamela M (BPA) - PGS-5 <pmvancalcar@bpa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:57 AM

To: Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2 <twkochheiser@bpa.gov>; Messemer,Clarisse M
(BPA) - PGST-5 <cmmessemer@bpa.gov>; Bentz,Roger E (BPA) - B-3 <rebentz@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: Thoughts for EIM-ORA discussion

Thanks for the answers Todd - A couple of follow ups:

From: Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2 < twkochheiser@bpa.gov>



Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:39 AM

To: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5 < cmmessemer@bpa.gov>; Bentz,Roger E (BPA) - B-3
< rebentz@bpa.gov>

Cc: Van Calcar, Pamela M (BPA) - PGS-5 < pmvancalcar@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: Thoughts for EIM-ORA discussion

Great questions. Not sure [ have answers to all of them...yet, but we’ll get there. Below are some
quick replies in red.

Todd

From: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5 < cmmessemer@bpa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2 < twkochheiser@bpa.gov>; Bentz,Roger E (BPA) -
B-3 < rebentz@bpa.gov>

Cc: Van Calcar, Pamela M (BPA) - PGS-5 < pmvancalcar@bpa.gov>

Subject: FW: Thoughts for EIM-ORA discussion

(0)(5)

From: Van Calcar, Pamela M (BPA) - PGS-5 < pmvancalcar@bpa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5 < cmmessemer@bpa.gov>
Subject: Thoughts for EIM-ORA discussion




(0)(5)



From: McManus,Bart (BPA) - TOOC-DITT-2
To: Kerns Steven R (BPA) - B-3; Van Calcar, Pamela M (BPA) - PGS-5; Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5;

Pellicori,.Damon A (BPA) - PGST-5; Siewert,Christopher W (BPA) - PGSD-5; Hawkins,Robert E (BPA) - PGSP-5;

Chang,Elsa (BPA) - PGST-5; Brown,David R (BPA) - TOOC-DITT-2; Kirsch,David J (TFE)(BPA) - TOOC-DITT-2;

Womack, Kristopher J (TFE)(BPA) - TOOC-DITT-2; Kochheiser,Todd W (BPA) - TOI-DITT-2; Sackett,Rian R (TFE)
(BPA) - TOOC-DITT-2; Schoenberg,Judith L (TFE)(BPA) - TOOC-DITT-2

Subject: Simple spreadsheet on balancing authority area response factors and how they would be reported as GDFs to
CAISO for ANPR

Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 4:13:37 PM

Attachments:

Here is a very simple spreadsheet showing the ANPR GDF values while still running the FCRPS as a
single system for INC/DEC/CR allocation. Two different scenarios, first is if we persuade CAISO to
have separate GDF values for INC, DEC and CR, other if they want just one. For the last one,
assumed we would use the summation of the response factors for INC and CR.

Bart



Zone
Plant
Upper GCL
Columbia CHJ
LMN
Upper LGS
Snake LWG
IHR
MCN
Lower JDA
Columbia TDA

BON

INC

BA Responses

DEC CR
50% 40%
25% 30%
1% 1%
2% 2%
2% 2%
0% 0%
0% 0%
10% 10%
10% 15%
0% 0%

50%
20%

1%
2%
2%
0%

0%
15%
10%

0%

67%
33%

20%
40%
40%

0%

0%
50%
50%

0%

EIM GDFs
DEC
57%
43%

20%
40%
40%

0%

0%
40%
60%

0%

CR

71%
29%

20%
40%
40%

0%

0%
60%
40%

0%

EIM GDFs if only one set allowed per zone

If Only one GDF for inc/dec/cr, assume we would use INC
69%
31%

20%
40%
40%

0%

0%
56%
44%

0%



>+ CR)



From: Van Calcar, Pamela M (BPA) - PGSP-5

Sent: Fri Feb 23 11:01:58 2018

To: Haraguchi,Kelii H (BPA) - PTM-5; Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5; Kerns,Steven R (BPA) -
PGS-5

Subject: Thoughts on PWX implementation

Importance: Normal

(0)(5)



From: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5

Sent: Mon Mar 26 12:58:31 2018

To: Lut,Agnes (BPA) - SR-3 (axlut@bpa.gov)

Subject: FW: ADF- Federal Resource Participation

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Pages from 2018.01.24 Proposal For Grid Modernization and EIM Participat....pdf

From: Messemer,Clarisse M (BPA) - PGST-5

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Miller,Todd E (BPA) - LP-7; Davis,Thomas E (BPA) - LT-7; Lut,Agnes (BPA) - SR-3 (axlut@bpa.gov);
Bentz,Roger E (BPA) - BE-3; Symonds,Mark C (BPA) - BD-3

Cc: Connolly,Kieran P (BPA) - PG-5; Manary,Michelle L (BPA) - TS-DITT-2; Cathcart,Michelle M (BPA) - TO-
DITT-2; Cooper,Suzanne B (BPA) - PT-5

Subject: ADF- Federal Resource Participation
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Hourly Base Schedule - GEN 1500

Updated Based Schedule - GEN 1475

Time of Update -20
Resource

Bonneville Plan
Scheduled]

Load Forecast 1000

Net Interchange 500

Gen Base Sched 1500

RS Bid Req 600

Bid (+/-) 600

Resource name APR

Capacity 3000

Base Point 0

Interchange 0

Bid Range 600

LMP

Resource name ANPR

Capacity 10000

Base Point 1500

Interchange 500

Bid (+/-) NA

LMP

Interval
FMM Market Runs
RTD Market Runs

1
-37.5
-7.5

2
-22.5
-2.5

3
-7.5
2.5

4
7.5
7.5

12.5

17.5

22.5

27.5

32.5

10

37.5

11

42.5

12

47.5



NPR1

+4
B 200
ase | update for a change at T-0 (top of the trade hour)
- What has ran? FMM-1 (37.5), FMM-2 (22.5), FMM-3 (7.5); RTD 1 (7.5); RTD-2 (2.t
FMM R_TUC 200 200 200 200
(15 min)
X
= +12
64600 FMM IIE $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 |
- BA Resource Plan
RTD (5 min) 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 |
1 Load Forecast -1000
- [Net Interchange -500
! Gen Base sched 1500
Metered Actuals | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | i cn Base
H RS Bid Req 300
X Bid (+/-) 300
wowe [ sz [ [ s [ [ oo [s2s [ s [s2s [s0s [ oo [25 [ 55 |
= Resource name PR1
64700 RTD IIE | $o | 0 | so | $o | o | s | so | so | $o | s | so | $o | $0 |capacity 3000
Base Point 1250
64750 RTD UIE | $o | 0o | 0o | so [ 0o | so [ o | so | so | $o | so | $o | $0 [Interchange o
Bid Range 600
LmMP
NPR2
1
+4
Base 50 Resource name NPR1
Capacity 500
- Base Point 200
FMM RTUC 0 0 0 - 0
(15 min) Bid (+/-) NA
X LmP
= +12 Resource name NPR2
64600 FMM IIE $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 | capacity 200
- Base Point 50
h
RTD (5 min) 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 Interchange ©
Bid (+/-) NA
- LmMp
Metered Actuals 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
X
wowe [ sz [ [ s [ [ oo [ 25 [so5 [s2s [s0s [ 525 [ 25 [ 55|
64700 RTD IIE | so | 0 | s | so | $o | so | s | so | $o | so | so | so | $0

64750 RTD UIE [s0 ] s | s | so | so | s0 | s0 | so | so | so | so | so | $0




Base

FMM RTUC
(15 min)

FMM LMP
64600

FMM IIE

RTD (5 min)

Metered Actuals

RTD LMP

64700 RTD IIE

64750 RTD UIE

Base

FMM RTUC
(15 min)

FMM LMP

64600 FMM IIE

RTD (5 min)

Metered Actuals

RTD LMP

64700 RTD IIE

PR1

1250 =4
1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 |
X
= +12
50 ] 50 | $0 ] 50 |
1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175 |
1250 1250 | 1225 | 1200 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175 | 1175
X
| so | so | $o | so | s156 | $156 | $156 | $156 | $156 | $156 | $156 | $156 |
| $o | s |$52.08| s104 | $0 | so | so | so | $o | so | so | so |
Interchange
+4
500
500 | 500 | 500 | 500
X
= +12
$0 ] $0 | $0 ] $0 |
500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 425 | 425 | 425 | 425 | 425 | 425 | 425 | 425 |
500 500 500 500 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 425
X
(s Tom [om [oao [oao [ a0 [ a0 [ o2 [ a5 [ [ a5 [ | xb)

[ %0 T so T so T so T (s156)] ($156) | ($156) | ($156) | ($156) | ($156) | ($156) | ($156) |

so

$1,250

$156
$1,406 $1,406
1

so

($149) what do you want the interchange metered actuals to be? They are needed to

($1,250)



STATUS QUO

Load
Gen
Load - Gen
Mid C $26
Gen S $21

Total Load
250 250 255 265 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 Py
Total Gen schedule
250 250 250 250 260 275 275 275 275 275 275 275
265! 250
Total Imb
0 0 5 15 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
El MW 3 Inc Ops 15.41667
ElS $76 IncOps $ | $323.75

inc ops inc op cost

15.41666667  $323.75
Imbalance Price $26|Gen Ops Price $21
Imbalance Cost $76|Gen Ops Cost $324
Net BA Cost $76]Net Cust Cost $400

Imbalance Price
Imbalance Cost

Rate

26

Total



Base

FMM RTUC
(15 min)

FMM LMP

64600 FMM lIE

RTD (5 min)

Metered Actuals

RTD LMP
64700 RTD lIE
64750 RTD UIE

LAP contribution

Base

FMM RTUC
(15 min)

FMM LMP

64600 FMM lIE

RTD (5 min)

Metered Actuals

RTD LMP

64700 RTD lIE

64750 RTD UIE

Base

FMM RTUC
(15 min)

FMM LMP

NPR1

18440

6000 update for a change at T-O (top of the trade hour)
12440 What has ran? FMM-1 (37.5), FMM-2 (22.5), FMM-3 (7.5); RTD 1 (7.5); RTD-2 (2.5)

1036.66667

+12
| $0 | $0 |
- BA Resource Plan
Scheduled
200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 |
Load Forecast -1000
- Net Interchange 500
H ched
| 200 | 200 | 200 | 220 | 225 | 25 | 25 | 25 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 25 | 1 [Ocn Base Sche 10
H RS Bid Req 300
X Bid (+/-) 300
= Resource name PR1
| $0 so | s | so | so | so | so | so | $0 |capacity 3000
Base Point 1250
| $0 | (42) | (852) | ($52) | (852) | ($52) | ($52) | ($52) | ($52) | ($52) | ($458) |interchange 500
Bid Range 600
Bid $ $26
Market Award 25
NPR2
+4
50 Resource name NPR1
Capacity 500
- Base Point 225
| 5 | 0 | Interchange o
Bid (+/-) NA
X Bid/Op § 521
= +12
[ $0 I $0 |
50|50|50|50|50|50|50|50|50|50|50|50|
Resource name NPR2
50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
Capacity 200
X Base Point 50
= Bid (+/-) NA
L__so S0 | S0 | s0 | o | so | so | so | $0 [sid/op $ ?
Market Award NA
L_so S0 | S0 | S0 | so | so | o | S0 | %0
PR1
1250 4
| 1250 | 1250 |




64600 FMM lIE
RTD (5 min)
Metered Actuals
RTD LMP
64700 RTD lIE
64750 RTD UIE

FMM LAP Contribution

RTD LAP Contribution

Base

FMM RTUC
(15 min)

FMM LMP

64600 FMM lIE

RTD (5 min)

Metered Actuals

RTD LMP

64700 RTD lIE

Hourly Load
Base Schedule

Submitted
Hourly Load Value

5-min Load
Base Schedule

5 min Load

= +12
50 I %0 I 50 I %0 ] $0
1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 |
1250 1250 1250 1270 1275 1275 1275 1275 1275 1275 1275 1275
X
_ $25
L_so [ so | so [ so | ($52) [ (552) | ($52) | (s52) | ($52) | ($52) | ($52) | ($52) | ($417)
L s | so | s0o [aa| so | so | so | s0o | so | s0o | so | 0o | ($42)
($458)
0 0 0 0
$o #DIV/0!
0 0 0 0 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 200
S0 $o S0 $o $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $25
Interchange
+4
500
500 | 500 | 500 | 500 |
X
= +12
50 | $0 | 50 | $0 | $0
500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 |
500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
X
[sos [sos [ oo [sas [sas [sos [ 25 [25 [(ss [ oo [ 25 [sas | xtm)
L_so | s | so | so | s0o | s0 | s0o | so | o [ o | s0o | so | $0
Load
1000
1037
: $917
I
1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1
!
- +121
!
1

1027

| 1n27 I 1027 |

1n27 I 1027 | 1n27 I 1027 | 1n27 I 1027 | 1n27 I 1027 | 1n27 I

(5458)

sum(FMM LMP * FMM demand forecast
deviation used at T-40 for each interval) +

what do you want the interchange metered actuals to be? They are needed to calc the load "metered actuals”, but we can hide then



“Metered Actuals” | 1uas | ey | 1uas | ey | 1uas | ey | 1uas | ey | 1uas | ey | 1uas | ey | ------
X
LAP [ s | s2s | sas | s2s | sas | sas | s2s | sas | sas | sos | sas | s2s | x(-1)
= [Total Load |Total BA Gen INetLeaving Net Net
RTD UIE | s76 | s76 | S76 | $76 | $76 | S76 | $76 | $76 | S76 | $76 | S76 | $76 | $912 (5458)] ($458) ($5)

**what's throwing things off are the LMPs of the FMMs and the NPR 2



n if you want to show they aren't needed for the IIE settlement on interchange



NPR1

+4 18220
Base 200 | 6000 update for a change at T-0 (top of the trade hour)
- 12220 What has ran? FMM-1 (37.5), FMM-2 (22.5), FMM-3 (7.5); RTD 1 (7.5); RTD-Z
FMM RTUC 200 200 200 200 1018.33333
(15 min)

X

+12
64600 FMM IIE $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 |
- BA Resource Plan
RTD (5 min) 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | i
H Load Forecast -1000
- Net Interchange -500
.
H hed
Metered Actuals | 200 | 200 | 200 | 220 | 225 | 25 | 25 | 25 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | i Gen Base Sche 2400
1 RS Bid Req 300
X Bid (+/-) 300
mowe [ sn [ s [ s [ s [san [ s [son [soa [soa [son [ son [ ma ]
= Resource name PR1
64700 RTD IIE [Ts0 T so [ $o [ So [ (5a4) | (544) | ($44) [ ($44) [ (S44) | (544) | (544) [ ($44) | ($350) |capacity 3000
Base Point 1250
64750 RTD UIE D | $0 | o [ (s35) ] s0o | $o [ so | so | $o | so | so | so | ($35){interchange 500
($387)Bid Range 600
Market Award 25
NPR2
+4
Base 50 Resource name NPR1
Capacity 500
- Base Point 225
FMM RTUC 50 50 50 50 Irfterchange 0
(15 min) Bid (+/-) NA
X Market Award NA
= +12 Resource name NPR2
64600 FMM IIE $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 | Capacity 200
- Base Point 50
hs
RTD (5 min) 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | nterchange °
Bid (+/-) NA
- Market Award NA
Metered Actuals 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
X
mowe [ s2 [ s [ s [ s [ 520 [ 52 [ 52 [ 52 [ 52 [s2 [ 52 [ 2 ]
64700 RTD IIE [ g0 [ s | s [ s | so [ so | so [ $0o [ s0o [ $0o | s0 [ $0o | $0

64750 RTD UIE | %0 | s | s | %o [ o [ s | o [ o | s | s [ $0o [ s0o | $0




Base

FMM RTUC
(15 min)

FMM LMP
64600

FMM IIE

RTD (5 min)

Metered Actuals

RTD LMP

64700 RTD IIE

64750 RTD UIE

Base

FMM RTUC
(15 min)

FMM LMP

64600 FMM IIE

RTD (5 min)

Metered Actuals

RTD LMP

PR1

1250 =4
1250 1250 1250 1250 |
X
= +12
$0 $0 $0 $0 ]
1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 |
1250 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250
X
[so $0 $0 $0 $0 %0 $0 0 0 0 $o so |
[%0 s | $0.00 | $0 50 50 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 s0_ |
Interchange
+4
500
500 500 500 500 |
X
= +12
$0 $0 $0 $0 |
500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 |
500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
X
[[s2e Tsae [soe [ o0 [s2a [s20 [soa [ o0 [s20 [saa [ 20 [0 | xte)

S0

S0

S0

$0 $0
1

S0

$478 what do you want the interchange metered actuals to be? They are neede:



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

200 |+4
200 | 200 | 200 | 200 |
X
= +12
$0 | 50 | 50 | $0 |
200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 |
| 200 | 200 | 200 | 220 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | E
X
L% | so [ so [ so [ (s52) [ ($52) [ ($52) | ($52) | ($52) [ ($52) | ($52) [ ($52) |
[ s o [ so Jwaa] so [ so [ so [ s0o [ o [ s0o [ o [ 0 |
NPR2
+4
50
50 | 50 | 50 | 50 |
X
= +12
$0 | $0 | $0 | $0 |
50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 |
50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
X
[_%o so [ o | so [ s [ so [ so [ so [ so [ so | s0o [ %0 |
[_%o so [ o | so [ s [ so [ so [ so [ so [ so | s0o [ %0 |
PR1
1250 +4
1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 |
X
= +12

18220

6000 update for a change at T-O (top of the trade hour)

12220 What has ran? FMM-1 (37.5), FMM-2 (22.5), FMM-3 (7.5); RTD 1 (7.5); RTD-2 (2.5)

1018.33333

BA Resource Plan

scheduled
Load Forecast -1000
Net Interchange -500
Gen Base Sched 1500
RS Bid Req 300
Bid (+/-) 300
PR1 Resource name |PR1
($417)|capacity 3000 Capacity 3000
Base Point 1250 Base Point 1250
($42)|interchange 500 Interchange 500
Bid Range 600 Bid Range 600
Market Award o Bid $ 526
Market Award__[0
Resource name NPRL Resource name [PR2
Capacity 500 Capacity 500
Base Point 200 Base Point 200
Interchange o Interchange [0
Bid (+/-) NA Bid (+/-) NA
Market Award NA Bid/Op $ $21
Market Award |25
Resource name NPR2
Capacity 200
Base Point 50
Interchange o
Bid (+/-) NA
Market Award NA
Resource name [NPR2
Capacity 200
Base Point 50
Interchange [0
Bid (+/-) NA
$0 Bid/Op $ ?
Market Award | NA
$0
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
"Metered Actuals"

1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 |
i
1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 i
i
X

$25
[_so [ %0 $0 $0 $0 so | so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[_so [ so $0 $0 $0 so [ %o $0 30 30 $0 $0 0
$0 $0
0 0 0 0
S0 #DIV/0!
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
sum(FMM LMP * FMM demand forecast
$0 $o $o s$o S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 ) $0 $0 #DIV/0! deviation used at T-40 for each interval) +
Interchange
+4
500
500 500 | 500 500
X
= +12
$0 $0 | 50 $0 $0
500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 |
500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 what do you want the interchange metered actuals to be? They are needed to calc the load "metered actuals”, but we can hide them if y«
X
(s Toms [6m [ 6o [ 620 [ 620 [ a5 [ 65 [6os [sms [630 [0 | xt)
L% | s 50 50 50 50 [ %0 $0 50 50 50 50 50
Load
| 1000
1018
$458
i
1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1
!
R +12!
!
1
1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018
jthe LAP should be the weighted hourly average of the LMPs at the Pnodes above (was $48). See formula (not sure if it's entirely correct).
X

$25 | $25 | $25 | $25 | $25 | $25 | $25 | $25 | $25 | $25 | $25 | $25 |x(-1)




= Total Load |Total BA Gen Net Leaving |Net Net

RTD UIE | $38 [ $38 | 638 | 938 [ $38 | 638 [ %38 | $38 | 638 | %38 [ $38 [ 438 | $456 ($458) (3458) ($2)
**what's throwing things off are the LMPs of the FMMs and the NPR 2 From 2a (2b) scenario  [Total Load [Total BA Gen [Net Leaving [Net Net |
$893 | (3385)] (5385)] $50 |

What results from communicating the manual dispatch to the market
operator is that load is now only charged half the amount of imbalance
energy compared to not communicating it because the PR was not
dispatched to try to meet the 25 MW INC in load in addition to the NPR
INCing to meet the load.

The "Net net" amount is $12 higher due to not having the difference
between the $458 payment to PR1 that is no longer occuring at the $25
LMP rate (compared to the NPR $21 LMP rate) and the additional $447
charge (double charge for the INC) to load that is no longer occuring.
This "Net Net" amount would likely show up in the different offset charge
codes to the EESC.

& TNe reason you Would do the manual aisPatcn In Tis case To the NFK IS because
the LMP is more economical than the LMP at the PR to meet the additional
demand



ou want to show they aren't needed for the IIE settlement on interchange



PR2

+4
B 200
ase | update for a change at T-0 (top of the trade hour)
- What has ran? FMM-1 (37.5), FMM-2 (22.5), FMM-3 (7.5); RTD 1 (7.5)
FMM RTUC 200 200 200 200
(15 min)
X What is happening here? Is a LSE PR(2) being dispatched mid marke
= +12
64600 FMM IIE $0 | $0 | $0 | 50 |
- BA Resource Plan
RTD (5 min) 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200
H Load Forecast -1000
- Net Interchange -500
i i
Metered Actuals | 200 | 200 | 200 | 220 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | H eenbasels 500
1 RS Bid Req 300
X Bid Range 50
wowr  [sn [sm [om [on [ [om [ou [sm [om [om [sm [om ]
= Resource name PR1
64700 RTD IIE | %0 | so | s | so | so | so | so | so | so | s | so [ so | Capacity 3000
Base Point 1250
64750 RTD UIE | $0 [ 50 T $o T (335) | (544) | (344) T (5aa) T (344) T (Saa) T (344) T (344) T (549) | Interchange o
Bid Range 600
Market Award 0
NPR2
=4 ! R PR2
Base 0 g esource name
Capacity 500
- Base Point 200
FMM RTUC 0 50 0 0 Interchange o
(15 min) Bid (+/-) 50
X Market Award 25
= +12 Resource name NPR2
64600 FMM 1IE 30 | 50 | $0 | $0 | Capacity 200
- Base Point 50
h
RTD (5 min) 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 Interchange °
Bid (+/-) NA
- Market Award NA
Metered Actuals 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
X
wowe [ s [ [on [sas [sms [ oo [s2s [ [ o5 [s25 [ss [ s |
64700 RTD IIE | $o [ so T 0o [ so J so [ so J so [ $o J so [ 0o [ so [ s0o | $0

64750 RTD UIE [Ts0 [ s | so | so | so | s0 | s0 | so | so | s0o | s0o | so | $0




64600

64700

64750

64600

Base

FMM RTUC
(15 min)

FMM LMP

FMM lIE

RTD (5 min)

Metered Actuals

RTD LMP

RTD IIE

RTD UIE

Base

FMM RTUC
(15 min)

FMM LMP

FMM lIE

RTD (5 min)

Metered Actuals

PR1

1250 +4
1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 |
X
= +12
| $0 ] $0 ] $0 ] $0 | $0
I -
!
| 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1
1250 1250 1250 1270 1275 1275 1275 1275 1275 1275 1275 1275
X
Lo | so | so | so [ (sa2) [ (s42) [ ($42) | ($42) | ($42) | ($42) | ($42) | ($42) | ($333)
[s0 T s0 000 [(33) ] so [ so [ so | $o [ $o [ so [ so [ $0o | ($33)
($369) ($367)
1
Interchange
+4
500
500 | 500 | 500 | 500 |
X
= +12
50 | $0 | 50 | 50 | $0
500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 |
i ?
500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 what do you want the interchange metered actuals to be? They are




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

o
N

update for a change at T-0 (top of the trade hour)
What has ran? FMM-1 (37.5), FMM-2 (22.5), FMM-3 (7.5); RTD 1 (7.5); RTD-2 (2.5)

What is happening here? Is a LSE PR(2) being dispatched mid market run to meet INC load?

BA Resource Plan
200 200 | 200 | 200 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225
|Scheduled
- Load Forecast -1000
: hn .
200 200 | 200 | 220 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 | 225 i et Interchange 500
H Gen Base Sched 1500
X RS Bid Req 300
[sn s [om [om [om [om [on [sm [om [om [om [sm ] e 0
L__so [ S0 | So [ So [ ($aa) | ($aa) | (S44) | ($aa) | ($44) | ($a4) | ($44) | (544) | Resourcename  |PRL
Capacity 3000
| %o | %o 50 |($35.00)[ $0 s0 | s | o $0 $0 $0 $0 | Base Point 1250
Interchange 0
Bid Range 600
Market Award 0
NPR1 Resource name PR2
+4 i
50 Capacity 500
Base Point 200
- Interchange 0
50 | 50 | 50 50 | Bid (+/) >0
Market Award 25
X
= 12 Capacity 200
$0 I $0 I $0 $0 I Base Point 50
- Interchange 0
50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | Bid (+/) A
Market Award NA
50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
X
L__so $0 $0 | so | %0 50 [ S0 T %0 S0 $0 S0 S0 |
L__so $0 $0 | so | %0 50 [ S0 T %0 S0 $0 S0 S0 |
PR1
1250 4
1250 | 1250 | 1250 1250 |
X
= +12

$0

$0




RTD (5 min) | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 |

'
i
Metered Actuals 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 i
i
X
wowe  [on Tem [on [ [om [on [ [sm [om [om [om [om |
64700 RTD IIE | $0 [ %0 | $o | so | so [ o | so | s [ o | $o | so | so |
64750 RTD UIE | s0o [ s | $o | s | so | so | so | s | so | so | s | so |
sum(FMM LMP * FMM demand forecast
deviation used at T-40 for each interval) +
Interchange
+4
Base 500
FMM RTUC
. 500 500 500 500
(15 min)
X
= +12
64600  FMM IIE $0 [ 30 I $0 | $0 ]
RTD (5 min) 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 |
i ? " " . .
Metered Actuals 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 what do you want the interchange metered actuals to be? They are needed to calc the load "metered actuals”, but we can hide them if you wan
X
wowe [ Tem [on [ou [om [on [om [om o [om [om [om | x(2)
64700 RTD IIE [ S T s [ % [ s [ % [ s [ % [ s [ 0o [ s [ so [ %0 |
Load
Hourly Load
Base Schedule 1000
Submitted
Hourly Load Value 2018
5-min Load
1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000
Base Schedule
- +12
5 min Load
"Metered Actuals” 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018 1018
etered Actuals the LAP should be the weighted hourly average of the LMPs at the Pnodes above (was $48). See formula (not sure if it's entirely correct).
X
Lap [ sar | s | son [ oon | s | 820 | o0 | son [ 620 | s | s21 | 620 | x(-2)
= [Total Load |Total BA Gen Net LeavingNet Net
RTD UIE | $32 | $32 | $32 | $32 | $32 | $32 | $32 | 32 | $32 | $32 | 832 | $32 | $384 ($387) ($387) ($3)




**what's throwing things off are the LMPs of the FMMs and the NPR 2 From 2a (2b) scenario  [Total Load [Total BA Gen [Total PR Ge|Net Leaving [Net Net |
5893 | (s385)]]  (sasg)| (385 $50 |

What results from communicating the manual dispatch to the market operator is
that load is now only charged half the amount of imbalance energy compared to
not communicating it because the PR was not dispatched to try to meet the 25
MW INC in load in addition to the NPR INCing to meet the load.

The "Net net" amount is $12 higher due to not having the difference between
the $458 payment to PR1 that is no longer occuring at the $25 LMP rate
(compared to the NPR $21 LMP rate) and the additional $447 charge (double
charge for the INC) to load that is no longer occuring.

This "Net Net" amount would likely show up in the different offset charge codes
to the EESC.

& the reason you would do the manual dispatch in this case to the NPR is because the
LMP is more economical than the LMP at the PR to meet the additional demand



t to show they aren't needed for the IIE settlement on interchange



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

200 4
200 200 200 200
X
= +12
$0 $0 $0 $0
200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 i
| 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 :
X
| $o $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
| $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
NPR2
+4
50
50 50 50 50
X
= +12

18220

6000 update for a change at T-0 (top of the trade hour)
12220 What has ran? FMM-1 (37.5), FMM-2 (22.5), FMM-3 (7.5); RTD 1 (7.5); RTD-2 (

1018.33333
BA Resource Plan

Load Forecast -1000
Net Interchange -500
[Gen Base Sched 1500
RS Bid Req 300
Bid (+/-) 650
Resource name PR1 Resource name [PR1

S0 [capacity 3000 Capacity 3000
Base Point 1250 Base Point 1250

S0 [interchange 0 Interchange 0
Bid Range 600 Bid Range 600
Market Award 25 Bid $ 520

Market Award |25
Resource name PR2
Capacity 500 Resource name |PR2
Base Point 200 Capacity 500
Interchange 0 Base Point 200
Bid (+/-) 50 Interchange 0
Market Award 0 Bid (+/-) 50
Bid $ $21

Resource name NPR2 Market Award |0
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
1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | i
1250 1250 | 1250 | 1270 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275
X
[ S0 T s0o [ so J so [ sa2)] ($42) [ ($42) [ ($42) [ (542) | (542) [ (342) | (342) |
| %o | $0 [$000 | (333 | s0o | $o [ so | so | $o | o | so | so |
Interchange
+4
500
500 | 500 | 500 | 500 |
X
= +12

500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 | 500 |

500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500

X
[s0 T [s20 [s20 [ 520 [ 520 [ 20 [ 'm0 [sm0 [6m0 6w [[sm [ (1)

v
o
v
o
v
o
v
o
w
o
v
o
v
o
v
o
v
o
w
o

(5367)

$0

(6333)

(533)
(6367)

$0

$380 what do you want the interchange metered actuals to be? They are needed

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

pTD IIE

PR2

200 4
update for a change at T-0 (top of the trade hour)
B What has ran? FMM-1 (37.5), FMM-2 (22.5), FMM-3 (7.5); RTD 1 (7.5); RTD-2 (2.5)
200 | 200 | 200 200 |
X
= +12
S0 | S0 | S0 S0 ]
BA Resource Plan
200 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200
|Scheduled
- lLoad Forecast -1000
| 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | ! et Interchange S0
1 Gen Base Sched 1500
X RS Bid Req 300
[[sm [ s [s20 [ 20 [s20 [ 620 [s20 [[so0 [ 520 [ 20 [ 20 [ o | s e =0
L_so 50 S0 | $o S0 | $o S0 50 S0 50 S0 | so | Resourcename  |PR1
Capacity 3000
| so $0 $0 | $0.00 | S0 | S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $o | s | Base Point 1250
Interchange o
Bid Range 600
[Market Award 0
NPR1 Resource name PR2
50 +4 Capacity 500
Base Point 200
- 0
50 | 50 50 50 | 51 (+/) s
[Market Award 25
X
= +12 Capacity 200
$0 | $0 $0 $0 | Base Point 50
- Interchange o
50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 50 | 51 (+/) A
[Market Award NA
i
50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 i
H
X
[ % [ % 0 [ so 0 [ so S0 S0 S0 $0 0 [ so |
L0 | % S0 | so S0 | so S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 | so |
PR1
1250 | 4
1250 | 1250 1250 1250 |
X
= +12
S0 | S0 S0 S0 |
1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1250 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 |
1250 1250 | 1250 | 1270 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275 | 1275

£
>

T ¢ T ¢ T ¢n T éan T éan T éan T ¢an T éan | éan | téa | éan |



